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B-3516

B-3505 - B-3517 c.1840-1895
1105-1139 William St. (East side)

Baltimore, Md.

Private access

The east side of the 1100 block of William St. is improved with a
variety of house types dating over a wide range of years. At 1105 William
St. there is a two story plus attic, two bay wide brick house, built in the
early 1840's. 1107-1109 and 1111-1113 William St. are pairs of three story,
two bay wide brick houses with shed roofs and bracketed cornices, built in the
late 1850's or 1860's. 1115-1117 William St. is a pair of three story, three
bay wide brick houses with shed roofs but no extant roof cornics probably built
in the early 1880's; 1119 William St. is a three story, two bay wide brick
house with shed roof but no extant roof cornice, built in the late 1870's.
At 1121 William St. there is a late Victorian style two story, two bay wide
brick house with shed roof and bracketed cornice, built in the late 1870's; 1123
and 1125 William St. are both two story plus attic, two bay wide brick
houses, built in the 1840's; 1127 William St. is a late Victorian style two
story, three bay wide brick house with shed roof and bracketed cornice, built
in the early 1890's; and 1129 William St. is the remaining two story, two bay
wide brick bagk building of the original house that once stood at the front
of the lot, probably built in the 1840's or 1850's. At 1131-1133 and 1135-1137
William St. there are two pairs of three story, two bay wide brick houses with
shed roofs and bracketed cornices, built in the late 1870's or early 1880's.
Finally, at 1139 William St. there is a two story, two bay wide brick house
with gable roof. set perpendicular to William St.. This original gable-roofed
house is now obscured behind a later two story front with flat roofline. The
modernized structure, with deep rear addition, now serves as a bakery.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This pair of three story, two bay brick houses with shed roofs and bracketed
cornice were built as a unit in the 1880's, contemporaneously with the adjoining
pair of houses at 1131-1133 William St., on undeveloped land directly to the south
of the row of gable roofed buildings that had been built along William St. in
the 1840's. Both houses have been covered with formstone. 1137 William St. is
now used as a bakery in conjunction with 1139 William St.

The houses are three stories in height, 14' wide, and occupy lots 82' deep.
Originally both houses had a three story high, one bay wide and deep stair hall
extension which connnected the main house to a two story high, two bay deep rear
addition, followed by a two story high, one bay deep frame addition. 1135 William
still has these rear sections, plus as extra one story high, two bay deep frame
addition. 1137 William St. now has a two story high, nine bay deep later rear
addition that extends back to the end of the lot and serves as part of the bakery
plant. The houses are constructed in running bond but the facades have been
covered with formstone. The shed roof is capped by a continuous wooden cornice
consisting of a deeply projecting crown molding set above two tiers of panels
decorated with scroll-sawed motifs, the border between the two rows of panels being
decorated with a row of small quarter-round carvings and a row of larger quarter-
round carvings. The lower edge of the cornice is decorated with a row of incised
dentils. Five brackets decorated with carved wooden balls support the cornice
and ‘at one time connected it to a lower molding strip which is now missing. There
is a double rectangular chimney located on the rear section of the roof, along
the partition wall between the two houses. There is also a hooded rear end
chimney located at the east end of the rear addition at 1135 William St.

Although the original treatment of the door and window lintels and sills
has been hidden by the formstone covering, it is apparent that the first floor
openings had segmentally arched brick lintels with scroll-sawed tympanums. The
second and third floor openings currently seem to have flat lintels but the
formstone may be extending below the arched tympanums. All of the window openings
are filled with 1/1 double hung sash. The first floor area of 1137 William St.
has been remodeled to serve as part of the bakery complex. The window has been
filled in and the door lowered to street level. 1135 William St. has a modern
flush door set beneath a single light transom. 1137 William has a modern flush
door fitted into the new doorway and there is no transom area. The houses
sit on fairly low basements, the entrance to 1135 William being reached by three
marble steps. A rectangular basement opening is located beneath the first floor
window of 1135 William. An arched alleyways runs between the two houses.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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B-35]6
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—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES 1880~1884

BUILDER/ARCHITECT Bernard Freesman

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

See under 1131-1133 William St.

These houses were sold by Freesman to individual owners.

The first owner of

1135 William St. was a Ferdinand Schulz, a policeman, and the first owner of 1137
William St. was an Anton Stricker, a tailor.l

lBaltimore City Land Records, Liber JB 1010, Folio 541, 543; Baltimore City Directory,

1885
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ENIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

" ]
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 14" x 82' each

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COGHTY -
EB1FORM PREPARED BY

M.E. Hayward / Historic Sites Surveyor

ORGANIZATION DATE
ical Trust / Struever Braos. & Fecles 5/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
1748 Cirele Rd
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Ruavinn Mﬂ:w‘lnnr’l 2120/

The Maryland Historic Sites Invéhtdry was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Codeé''6f Maryland, Article 41, Section '181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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B-3516
1135-1137 William Street

Block 0952 Lots 050-C0O0952
Baltimore City

Baltimore East Quad.
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B-3516 1135-1137 William St.
-M.E.H. 5/79
West elevation



